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DESCRIDE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The Humphrey-Williams House, a two-story frame farmhouse dating from

the second quarter of the ninsteenth century, is located close to the road
an impressive setting of large trees, surroundsd by an early wooden pickef
1cs . A number of sarly outbuildings, including a barn, a carriage houss,
smolzehouse, and a store-post OLflGe, complete the farm complex. Tha housel,
Tive bays wide and three deep, is in its orlglnal form with the exception of
an unobtrusive twentieth century one-story center rear wing, which replaced
original ons-bay wide two-story porch. It is set on a high brick founda
noand covered with plain lapped siding. Nine-over-nine sash windows with

a2 molded architraves baneath projecting cap molding illuminate all als-
tions. In each uppser gable end are four-pans transom windows with the
surround. A handsoms molded box cornice with short returns terminatss
front and rear facades, and a narrow molded cornice continues along ths
ables. Two intsrior brick chimnsys with ornamental stucco bands beneath
molded caps rise from the gable roof.

i

An original one-story shad porch runs across the main (south) facads.
Ths porch roof extends beyond the porch flecor, and is supported by turnad
vo3ts with unusual turnsed capitals resembling coiled rope. The posts are

. on freestanding brick piers. The treatmant of the porch cornice is
~tlcal to that of the main cornice. Chamfersd posts, plain balusters

molded handrail form the porch railing. The space enclossd by the
iz treated like an interior room, with three facade entrances with
led architectural trim opening to the porch, and a flat-panzled walas-
extanding across the facads nearly to the corners. Tha porch railing
identical to the intsrior stalr railing, which snhances the intarior
isance. In the center bay is a double door with transom and sidslighis.
deor, each leaf containing a singls vertical panel, has an alaborats
rround consisting of pilasters composed of slender angaged half-round
ldings, with flat-pansled cornsr blocks, supporting a molded sntablaturs
above the door. Pilasters composed of slendsr vertical wooden strips which
form Tlat panels Tlank the sgidelights and support an identical entablaturs
gurmounting the entire entrance. Each flanking sntrance is a single door
containing two vertical panels set within a plain frame and surmounted by a
transom and an entablature like that of the main entrance. Ths first-flooy
Tacads windows ars distinguishad from the remaining windows by an archi-
trave composed of slender applied vertical woodan members 1ike the center

antrance pillasters

Tha intarior of the Humphrey-Williams House, a center-hall plan ETO
continues the varnacular Greek Revival finish cof the exterio

i5 divided into a front and rear hall at both lawvels, The rear

wss originally open to the rear porch at both levels, but was closad
whan the vear porch was removed. An open-string stalr rises agalnst ths

wall in the front hall. A tall chamfered newsl, plain balusters

andrail form the balustrade The flat-paneled hall walnscou, s}
moldad chair rail, is repeated on the stair SDandrel and continuss
stair wall to the upper hall. Above the wainscobt the spandrel is

a
<
sled, and curvilinear brackets adorn the open sb: inga With the
7 of the parlor, each room has plastered walls and a wood-shaatnsd
The first-floor front and rear hall and ths Tirst-floor southesst
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room contain flat-pansled wainscots with moldsd chair rails, and the sacond-
floor front hall contains a flat-pansled wainscot. The window and door archi-
travas throughout the house are very similar to the architraves of the first-
floor facade windows, and are surmounted by projecting wmolded caps. In

1 of the rooms the window architraves extend to the floor, framing two

savera
horizontal flat panels. Bach door has two vertical flat pansls, and a

number of original box locks survive. Each of the rooms contains thes original
mantsl; no two are identical, but each is composed of pilasters, frieze and
shaelf elgborated by varying combinations of the sams dscorative slemsntis
employad on the facade. «

The southwest room, the parlor, the most finsly finishsd room, has
plastared walls and ceiling, with a molded plaster frisze and cornice and a
largs plaster ceiling medallion composed of concentric rings. The parlor
mantel, the most slaborate in the house, is composed of symmeirically moldsd
pilasters with a two-tlsr molded Ifrieze, a flat-pansled centar tablat, and a
molded cornice and shelf.
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ora-post office, located at the rear west sids of tha house,
angular framez bullding covaered with plain lapped siding and a
with plain hoxed eavas. Tbe maln (south) gable end facade cont
entrance, a diagonally sheathsd batten door hung on strap hingss,
args iron door pull. A.small Nlndom with a singls flat-pansled

is present in the front and rear. Beneath the front window is ths
r chute, probably dating from 1856 whan the Raft Swamp Post Office was
lished here. The dnterior is covered with wide horizontal shsathing,
h exposad bsaded ceiling jolsts. The windows are framed by a simpler

on of the interior surrounds of the main house. Tha built-in woodsn
35 and counter are perhaps orig 1nq1 to the stors.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE : .
The Humphrey-Williams House is an unusual and well-preserved wvernacula:
Greek Revival house, of particular significance in exhibiting the handling
of porches as rooms, a regional characteristic admirably suited to the
lowland climate. The full complé&ment of early outbuildings includes an
1856 store-post office.

e tieen 1835, when he began to acquire ths land on waich the farm is

ocated, and his death about 1856. At his death his orphaned children, Ann
Dllua and William B., were left in common his 3,000-acres estate. During
the August, 1859, term, the county court of pleas and quarter sessions
divided the estate, awarding Ann Eliza and her husbend Warren Williams
1 LB? acres containing Richard Humphrey's houss and outbuildings, valusd a+
35,961, and the remainder to hsr brother., In 1908 the Williams baquseathsd
the house and plantation, reduced to about 600 acres, to their children
Robert W., Tda and Janie, and in 1965 it was sold to the present ownars,
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Thomas Smith.

Ths house has had little alteration, and is now under restoration. It

domastic architecturs in Robeson County, a swampy, sparsely.sattled area
of the state in the ninsteenth century. It is significant not only for t
unusual application of whimsical Greek Revival architectural trim, but as
an example of ths fluld handling of interior and extsrior space characts
of southeastern North Carolina.dwellings of the period. The facads porc
finishad to resemble an interior room, and the rear hall at both levels wa
icinally open to the outside as a porch. A portico in antis occurs at

s n2arby Philadelphus Presbyterian Church, which, according to county
.dition, was built by the sams carpenter who built the Hwmphrey-Williams
2. The presence of several early outbulldings and ths early nineteenth
ury store, containing the Raft Swamp Post 0ffice established in 1855,
adds to the historical integrity or the farm complex.
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The Humphrey-Williams House was apparently built by Richard B. Humphrey

is one of ths best-preserved of ths few remaining examples of antebellum !
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